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F.A.O. Ewa Babiarczyk, Inspector

Balleally Waste Licence Register No. W0009-02,

Re: Notice Under Article 16(3;(a)(i).of the Wastgzﬂv\lanagement (Licensing)
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e EPA Correspondence dated &Sﬁ%ﬁﬁly 2009, from Ewa Babiarczyk.
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Dear Ewa Babiaczyk, &&6\

&
The Agency requested the Cfollowing information relating to Article 9 of the Council
Directive 1999/31/EC of 26 April 1999 (on the landfill of waste).

‘ “1. Provide one figure in cubic metres for the quantity of waste to be placed at the
landfill (over authorized life of the facility). Provide information on the way this
information has been calculated.”

The facility during the authorized life of the facility under Waste Licence W0009-02
will have 1.29 million m3 of waste or 1.04 million tones of waste placed therein. This
was calculated on the basis of the void space measured in the design proposals for the
newly engineered cells in the application for Waste Licence W0009-02. Please see
below Introduction from WL W009-02 which discusses this matter.
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INTRODUCTION

This introduction is not part of the licence and does aot purport to be a legal interpretation of the
licence.
This waste licence relates to an existing local authority owned and operated, landfill accepting
municipal, commercial and non-hazardous indusirial wastes at Balleally Landfill, Baleally, Lusk,
County Dublin. The application for a review of the waste licence is to allow the acceptance of waste into
the existing landfili at the Construction and Demolition Waste Recovery Area where there is up to
©.100,000m° void space and the extension of the landfill by way of installing engineered lined cells
adjacent to the existing landfill on the north-western side. The lined landfill will be approximately 10ha
- in extent consisting of six cells with = teachate collection structure. The waste in the six lined cells will
be ‘piggy backed’ onto the existing landfill in order to achieve one merged profile, rather than two
landfill mounds. The existing landfill and new exteasicn shall be counected to a landfiH gas collection
system; the energy to be used as a source for the preduction of electricity to the National Grid.

The applicant has applied for a waste intake of 431 500 tonnes per annum including C&D waste
{63,0007). {The previous liceace specified 2 maximuom waste mhke of 463,185 tonnes per annum). The
proposed extension shall have a void space of 1.29million m’ which will provide for filling of 1.04
mitlion tonnes of waste.

The licensee must manage and operate the facility fo emspre that the activities do not cause
environmental pollution. The licensee has to carry ouf regular eavironmental monitoring and submit all
monitoring results and reports on the development, operation and management of the facility, to the
Agency.

The licence sets cut in detail the conditions under which Fingal Ceumvgpmmcxi will operate and

manage this facility. é
&
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The remaining facility capacity is calculated opran@nnual basis, for Annual
Environmental Report returns, from data C%H&\:) at the weighbridge. All waste
deposited at the facility is welghed at they i@ibridge.‘lt is expected that the landfill
will not exceed 1.29 million m” durin <‘auth0rize’d life of the facility.
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Should you require any clanﬁcag&h or additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact the undersigned, 0{@6872025.
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Yours Sincerely,
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Mortimer Loﬁyé
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